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Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

Attention: Audio Division, Media Bureau

Re: Merlin Media License, LLC, FRN: 0020966099
Main Studio and Remote Control Point
WWIQ(FM), 106.9 MHz, Camden, NJ; Facility ID No. 20842

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Merlin Media License, LLC, licensee of WWIQ(FM), Camden,
New Jersey (the “Station™), this letter is to notify the Commission of the location of the Station’s
main studio and remote control point, as follows:

1341 N. Delaware Ave., Suite 400, Philadelphia, PA 19125
Studio Phone Numbers: (215) 425-1069 and (609) 859-1069
24-Hour Number: (215) 850-3922

Fax: (859)331-6014

Respectfully submitted,

REPP LAW F IRM

¥ /f,/f /
By: f

Marissa G. Repp - w

Attorneys for Merlin Media License, LLC
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